



## Ms. Mansi Wilkinson

Designation : Assistant Professor

**Specialization:** English Literature & Language

**Email :** mansi\_wilkinson@cms.ac.in

**LinkedIn :** [linkedin.com/in/mansi-wilkinson-a6622611b/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/mansi-wilkinson-a6622611b/)

### Qualification

- UGC-NET English
- M.A. English
- B.A. (Honours) English

### Work Experience

- 2023 – Present  
Assistant Professor - Centre for Management Studies, JAIN (Deemed-to-be University), Bengaluru
- 2021 – 2023  
Assistant Professor – St. John’s College, University of Agra
- 2021 – 2021  
English Language Assessor – Trivium Education Services Pvt. Ltd., New Delhi
- 2016 – 2017  
Marketing Content Analyst – Exit10 Marketing Pvt. Ltd., Gurugram

### Career Summary

Ms. Mansi Wilkinson is an Assistant Professor in the Department of Languages at the Center for Management Studies, JAIN (Deemed-to-be University). With over two years of dedicated teaching experience at both postgraduate and undergraduate levels, she has demonstrated a passion for imparting knowledge and fostering academic growth in her students. Alongside her academic tenure, she possesses more than a year's worth of industry exposure. Her academic foundation is rooted in an Honours degree in English from St. Stephen's College, University of Delhi. Her recent academic contribution involves an insightful exploration of Shahidul Zahir's Life and Political Reality. This publication focuses on the conflicting metanarratives amidst the Bangladesh liberation war and the aftermath of the 1975 military coup.

Driven by a commitment to academic excellence and enriched by diverse experience in teaching, industry, and research, she aims to positively impact academia by guiding and empowering the scholars of tomorrow.

**Research Interest:** South Asian Studies and Translation Studies, Gender and Sexuality Studies, Women's Writing, Popular Culture

### Research Publications

- (2023) "Memory and Metanarratives: Recalling/Retelling 'Life and Political Reality' of Pre-& Post-Liberation Bangladesh in Shahidul Zahir's Novella", Creative Saplings, Vol. 02, No.01, ISSN 0974-536X

### Articles / Case Studies

-NIL-

### Consultancy / Projects

-NIL-

### Articles

-NIL-

### Books / Chapters

(2022) "I remember", "Earliest Memory". Wild Hearts. Writer's Pocket. ISBN: 978-1956528671

### Activities

#### Activities Organized:

- Workshop on "How to Write a Research Paper" (2021)
- Movie Screening: The Elephant Whisperers (2022)
- Movie Screening: Anna Karenina (2022)
- National Level Multi-Lingual Conference on Contemporary Literature (2023)

### Recognition / Awards

"Highest Aggregate in English" in Lucknow University Examination

### Seminars and Conferences Attended

- National Level Multi-Lingual Conference on Contemporary Literature (2023)

### Courses Facilitated & Taught

- **BBA, BAJ, BAV :**
- Additional English
- General English
- **M.A. :**
- English Literature (Chaucer to Post-Modernism)
- **B.A. :**
- English Language
- English Literature
- **BCA :**
- Business Communication and Soft Skills
- **Vocational Courses:**
- Business English Communication
- Proficiency in Spoken English

### Member on Committees / Editorial Boards

#### Committees

- National Level Multi-Lingual Conference on Contemporary Literature (2023)
- Workshop on "How to Write a Research Paper" (2021)

<p><b><u>Editorial Board</u></b></p> <p>-NIL-</p> <p><b><u>Professional Memberships</u></b></p> <p>-NIL-</p>	
	<p><b><u>Online Certifications and Webinars</u></b></p> <p>- National Webinar on “Ecofeminism: From Myths to Archetypes” (2022)</p>